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Addendum #1 

Project Information 

Project Name: Phase 3 Fiber 

RFP Number: F22-06-053 

Date: 10/20/22  

Project 

Manager: 
Dave Wells 

Addendum Questions 

Question #1 
With this being primarily a directional boring project, when does the city anticipate soil testing 

including water soluble sulfate testing would be required in this project or along the project routes? 

Answer Water soluble sulfate testing is not needed. 

Question #2 
What Quality Level will be required when mapping existing Utilities to meet the Subsurface Utility 

Engineering (SUE) Plans along proposed fiber alignments? 

Answer 
Quality Level B is needed for design. (the construction contractor will need to pothole existing 

utilities). 

Question #3 
Is the expectation each utility will be potholed and vertical depth detailed as part of the engineering 

of the routes? 

Answer No, see above. 

Question #4 

Can we get a blank copy of the data schema? Just a copied truncated version of your feature class 

to use so that our design can be fit into your database easily. 

If not, what would be the required fields you would expect to be captured in our design so that they 

could be added into your system with ease? Also, what would the data type of those fields be? 

Answer 
Yes, see attached xml file. Also here is a public link to access a view only of the fiber data to see the 

schema in practice. 

https://gis.greeleygov.com/portal/apps/webappviewer/index.html?id=b4846c33f5974dd793cafcd66002f991 

Question #5 Is there a DBE participation percentage requirement for this project? 

Answer CDOT has not provided a DBE goal for project design. 

RFP REVISIONS 

ITEM #1 
Add "Federal Aid Project M570-054 (23045)" after "RFP #F22-06-053" and "Revised per Addendum 

#1" on the cover sheet. 

ITEM #2 Delete (stikeout) "including water soluble sulfate testing" on page 6 of the RFP. 

ITEM #3 Add "quality level B" after "SUE" on page 6 of the RFP. 

Revised RFP 

Click link below to access revised RFP #F22-06-053,Federal Aid Project M570-054 (23045) Revised 

per Addendum #1 

F22-06-053 - Phase 3 Fiber - RFP_REVISED 10.20.22pdf.pdf 

https://greeleyco-my.sharepoint.com/:b:/g/personal/shantelle_griego_greeleygov_com/EThDB-rumYZMleJ00N4rbxcBwoJuD2ELpiOAkaMcGqgk-A?e=kCBw2X

